

**OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES
HYDERABAD**

**CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION
(No. 723 of 1975)**

**I hereby certify that THE AMATEUR KABADDI
FEDERATION OF INDIA is this day registered
under the Andhra Pradesh (Telangana Area)
Public Societies Registration Act, 1350 Fasli
(Act. I of 1350 F)**

**Given under my hand and seal at Hyderabad
this the 8th day of September, one thousand
nine hundred and seventy five.**

**Sd/-REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES
(SEAL)**

CONSTITUTION

Article and Memorandum of Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India

CHAPTER I

1. Name of the Society

The Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India (which is herein-after called the Federation).

2. Registered Office

The Registered Office of the Federation shall be sited at the place of General Secretary or President of the federation whenever elected.

3. Jurisdiction

The jurisdiction of the federation shall extend to all states and union territories in India having governing bodies of Kabaddi and Circle Kabaddi game, which accept and agree to abide by the rules hereinafter contained. Institution and vocational organisation of All India nature may also be affiliated as members subject to similar conditions.

4. Objects

The objects of the Federation are to bring to the world the fact that the National program of physical training and competition sports will not only develop stronger and healthier boys and girls but also to make better and happier citizen through character building that follows participation in properly administering Amateur Sport and to demonstrate the principle of fair play and good sportsmanship which could be adopted with great advantage in many other players of activity.

In particular the aims and objects of the Federation are

- (a) To maintain affiliation with the International Kabaddi Federation, Asian Amateur Kabaddi Federation, South Asian Kabaddi Federation and Indian Olympic Association and other bodies as decided by the federation from time to time and adopt, maintain and enforce its "Amateur" definition and follow International Rules and Regulations of Kabaddi game.
- (b) To frame rules and regulations in accordance with the international rules for the conduct of national championship rules of the game, rules of All India tournament, rules of the state level tournaments, rules of Kabaddi officials examination and control Kabaddi game including circle Kabaddi in India.
- (c) To provide facilities for trainees in Kabaddi game and to render financial assistance to organisations and affiliated units for the promotion of such Kabaddi game.
- (d) To diffuse useful knowledge and technique in Kabaddi by publishing literature in any form as it deemed proper by arranging Championship in various parts of the country and participating in the Championship abroad.
- (e) To organise International matches in Kabaddi game in and outside the country to promote and popularise the Kabaddi game.
- (f) To ensure that all contests open to the teams of the affiliated units shall be organised under the rules of the Federation to decide any dispute that may arise within affiliated units or between one member unit and the other.

- (g) To recognise all suspensions of the players, clubs or teams.
- (h) To select and ensure representation of players, team officials for International competition, Seminar programs, symposia etc. in Kabaddi game or in the field of sports organisations.
- (i) To stimulate interest in the Kabaddi game through exhibitions and demonstrations both in India and abroad and thus contribute to a better and more well founded life.
- (j) To inculcate and teach Olympic sports motto.
- (k) To raise finances for the Federation for promotion of Kabaddi game.
- (l) To do generally all such acts as may be necessary to further the interests of the Federation.
- (m) In this constitution where ever the name of Kabaddi is mentioned it includes "Circle Kabaddi" as well and is relevant to the contexts where ever it is applicable.

5. Governing Body

The names, offices, occupations and addresses of the Members constituting the governing body to whom by the rules of the Federation, the Management of affairs is entrusted i.e. the President, Chairman, Vice Presidents, Honorary General Secretary, Joint Secretaries and Honorary Treasurer for the time being, are set forth hereunder

S. No.	Name And Address	Occupation	Functions & Office
1	Sri J.S. Gehlot 2, Aakansha Ajmer Road, Jaipur	M.L.A	President
2	Sri S.N. Salvi Shivaji Park, Savarkar Marg, Mumbai	Retd. Serviceman	Chairmen
3	Sri Balbir Singh Near Bus Stand Jalandhar	Ex-MP	Vice-President
4	Sri Subhash Shirodkar Shiroda, Goa	M.L.A.	Vice-President
5	Sri Jean Couppousamy 51, Eswaran Koil Street Oulgaret, Pondicherry	Ex-Army Officer	Vice-President
6	Sri B. Bhikshapati	Business	Vice-President
7	Sri Gulab Rao Khed, Akola	M.L.A.	Vice-President
8	Sri M. Seetharam	Business	Honorary General Secretary
9	Sri J.P. Agrawal F-823, Rajajipuram Lucknow	Service	Treasurer
10	Sri Subhash Pisey Ram Nagar, Wardha	Retd. Service man	Joint Secretary
11	Sri K. Jagdishwar Yadav Saroor Nagar	Service Hyderabad	Joint Secretary
12	Sri Kuldeep Gupta 101, Moh. Pratap Garth, Near City Chowk, Jammu.	Service	Joint Secretary
13	Sri A. Jiton Singh Leikal Imphal, Manipur	Service	Joint Secretary

We the several persons whose names, occupations and address are given hereunder are desirous of being formed into an Organisation in accordance with the provisions of the public Societies Registrations Act, 1315 Fasli (1940 A.D.) in pursuance of this memorandum of association and in testimony of this we have subscribed our representative names and signatures hereto on the 20th day of November, 1999.

S. No.	Name And Address	Occupation	Functions & Office
1	Sri J.S. Gehlot 2, Aakansha Ajmer Road, Jaipur	President	-Sd-
2	Sri S.N. Salvi Shivaji Park, Savarkar Marg, Mumbai	Chairmen	-Sd-
3	Sri M. Seetharam	Honorary General Secretary	-Sd-
4	Sri J.P. Agrawal F-823, Rajajipuram Lucknow	Treasurer	-Sd-
5	Sri K. Jagdishwar Yadav Saroor Nagar	Joint Secretary	-Sd-
6	Sri G.C. Bhargava		-Sd-

CHAPTER II RULES AND REGULATIONS

1. Name of the Society

The name of the Society is Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India.

2. Objects of the Society

The objects of the Society are set forth in Para (4) of the Memorandum of Federation.

3. Membership of Society

The Membership is open to all the State Kabaddi Association, having governing bodies for Kabaddi game, Union Territories in India having specific governing bodies for the Kabaddi game. All India Institutions of All India nature including Indian Postal Services, Indian Telecommunication, Services Sports Control Board, Bank Sports Board Railways Sports Control Board and such other All India organisation that may be affiliated as members subject to the Rules and Regulations hereinafter contained on payment of annual membership fee and other fee as may be determined by the General Council.

4. Definitions

Association means and includes Association registered under the State Societies Registration Act or Indian Society Registration Act. 1816 for the promotion of Kabaddi game in the State and affiliated to the Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India. Having District Kabaddi Association and State-wise Institutional Associations promoting Kabaddi game as their members.

5. Club-Institution

The Organisation affiliated to the State Association or District Association affiliated to the State Association.

6. Executive or Managing committee

Executive or Managing Committee shall mean and include the administrative body of the Federation constituted under the Articles hereinafter contained.

7. Member

Member shall mean and include the State Kabaddi Association, Association for Union Territories in India having governing bodies for Kabaddi game and registered under the Societies Act, Regional Kabaddi Association already affiliated to the Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India as on the date of formation of the Federation on 6th February 1972 and such other Institutions and Vocational Organisation of All India nature that may be affiliated as members of the Federation subject to their acceptance of the rules and conditions and objects of the Federation.

8. Office Bearer:

The Office bearer shall mean and include the President, Chairman, Vice Presidents, Hon. General Secretary, Hon. Treasurer and the Joint Secretaries.

9. General Body

General Body shall mean and include the office bearers and members.

10. Constitution

Constitution shall mean and include the articles and memorandum of the Federation and the Rules and Regulations in force for the time being.

11. Association Year

The official year of the Association shall be from 1st day of April to end of 31st day of March.

12. Recognised Tournaments/Matches/Meets

The Tournaments organised by or held under the auspices of the Federation or recognised by the Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India.

CHAPTER III MEMBERSHIP, ADMISSION AND RESIGNATION

13. Membership of the Federation shall be open to

- (a) All State bodies having governing bodies for promotion of Kabaddi game and registered under the Societies Act of the State or Center.
- (b) The bodies of Union Territories of India formed for promotion of Kabaddi game and registered under the Societies Act of the Union Territories of India.
- (c) Services Sports Control Board, Railways Sports Control Board, Bank Sports Board, Indian Postal Services, Indian Telecommunications and/or any other Institutions or Vocational organisation of All India nature such as, Inter-University Sports Control Board, Inter-Schools Sports Control Board etc. of All India nature and have accepted and agreed to abide by the objects of the Federation the Rules and Regulations mentioned in the constitution on payment of the following prescribed Annual subscriptions.

- | | |
|--|-------------|
| I. State Associations & Union Territories | Rs. 500.00 |
| II. Services Sports Control Board, Railways Sports Control Board,
Indian Postal Services, Indian Telecommunications,
Bank Sports Board and other Institutions Members. | Rs. 5000.00 |

Note: Provided that the Federation shall not grant affiliation to any club or district Association or Regional body that does not represent the entire district or State and has no district unit as other Members.

Subscription fee shall be paid in advance at the commencement of the Financial Year not later than 31st December of the year, unless otherwise determined by the General Council.

d. Affiliation

The Application for affiliation shall be submitted in the prescribed form addressed to the President and delivered to the Hon. General Secretary. The Executive Committee shall grant affiliation to the new member on the recommendations of the Hon. General Secretary on payment of admission fee of Rs. 100.00.

14. Authority

A member organisation shall be represented only by its President, Secretary or representative(s) of the association and his/their letter of authority duly signed by President and Secretary of the association/institution their representation letter must be submitted to the Honorary General Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting.

15. Accounts

The funds received on behalf of the Federation shall be deposited in the accounts of the federation to be opened in the schedule bank. The bank account shall be operated by the Hon. Gen. Secretary or President and Treasurer jointly or President or Honorary Treasurer only in case one is elected from a different state. The General Body is authorised to take appropriate decision as and when required.

16. Expenses

Honorary Treasurer shall make payment of the bills only after they are passed for payment by the Honorary General Secretary or President.

17. Auditors

The Auditors and their remuneration shall be fixed by the General Council.

18. General Council

The General Council of the Federation shall consist of President, Chairman, Honorary General Secretary, Honorary Treasurer and two representatives of each Member unit. The President need not be a representative of any Member organisation. The other office bearers and Members of Federation continue to hold the offices and represent the Member organisation they belong until such time as the representation is not withdrawn.

19. Office bearers

1. The President
2. Chairman

3. Vice Presidents (5)
4. Hon. General Secretary.
5. Hon. Joint Secretaries (5)
6. Hon. Treasurer.

The office bearers shall be elected for a term of four years at the Annual General Meeting to be held at the time of National championship or following the date of expiry of the term. They shall continue to hold office until the succeeding members are elected.

Tenure of Posts

- i. Office bearers and members of Executive Council of the Federation may hold office as such for one or more terms of 4 years each on obtaining simple majority votes of the members present and voting in the election.

The clause has been introduced after and amended by General body meeting in October 1992 at Sardarshahar (Rajasthan).

20. Powers and Functions of the General Council.

The powers and functions of the General Council shall be

1. To formulate the policy of the Federation and the principles on which it shall be carried out
2. To elect the office-bearers and the Managing Committee after every four years.
3. To impose and enforce penalties for any violation of the Rules or the Byelaws of the Federation.
4. To realise the dues and control the funds of the Federation and expand them
5. To Appoint the auditors to examine and certify the Balance Sheet and the income and the Expenditure Accounts annually
6. To call regular and Special meeting of the General Council and fix date and place for holding all such meeting
7. To approve budget of the Federation.
8. To appoint Sub-committees
9. To appoint Selection Committee to select Team and officials.
10. To recognise and register the National Records.
11. To amend the Constitution when considered necessary
12. To ratify the affiliation granted to a new member organisation by the Executive Committee.
13. To maintain a register of approved officials including President also.
14. To raise funds of the Federation and administer the same.
15. To explain and interpret the Rules and Regulations of the Federation and to give decisions on any point not covered by them
16. To maintain affiliation with A.A.K.F. & I.O.A. and other International sports Federation.
17. To suspend any member organisation or individual when found guilty;
18. To remove any office bearer of the Federation on a resolution passed by the three fourth majority of the total strength of the Council at a special meeting convened on the requisition given by two third members of the council.

21. Executive Committee

The Executive Committee of the Federation shall consist of

1. The President and other office bearers;
2. One representative from each Member unit

The term of office of the members of the Executive Committee shall be co-extensive with the term of office bearer and they shall be elected every four years at the Annual General Meeting of the General Council following the date of expiry of the term.

22. Powers and functions of the Managing Committee

The powers and functions of the Managing Committee shall be

1. To carry out the general management of the Federation;
2. To grant provisional affiliation and recommend to General Council to admit to membership, organisations eligible under the Constitution.
3. To decide cases of indiscipline, misconduct, protests, breaches of regulations, interpretations of Rules and impose suitable penalties against individuals where necessary, subject to the right of appeal to the General Council;
4. To approve disciplinary action taken by subordinate bodies and to review them, if requested to do so;
5. To perform such other duties as may be assigned by the General Council;
6. To fill in any vacancy in the Executive Committee;
7. To sanction foreign tours/invite foreign teams.
8. To appoint staff whenever required and fix its remuneration;
9. To assist, advise and arrange for the coaching of Kabaddi officials and players;
10. To organise training camps and coaching clinics;
11. To hold tests for officials;
12. To consider the Annual accounts of the Honorary Treasurer.
13. To consider the Annual report of the Honorary Secretary and forward the same to the General Council.
14. To appoint National Coaches with the approval of the All India Council of Sports to sanction holding of as far as possible not less than two competitions annually for the specified age groups at the Junior and Sub-Juniors Level through Inter-District competition in each State leading to competition at the various business meetings of the Federation. To take all such measures that may be expedient for the promotion of Kabaddi game. Sanction expenditure as and when required by Hon. General Secretary after due scrutiny.

23. Duties of office bearers

1. **President** The President shall be the chief officer of the federation. He shall preside at all meeting of the General Council and of the Executive Committee. He may call a meeting of the Executive Committee and the General Council through the Honorary General Secretary as and when necessary and shall perform such other duties attached to the office, he holds, in case of a tie he shall have a casting vote. In case of exigencies arise and situation is so he shall have a casting Warranted, the President shall in the best interest of the Federation and game shall take any disciplinary action as he deems fit against any of the office bearers of the federation (other than the removal from office) or of the affiliated units of individuals connected with the federation in any manner or in any capacity who is acted against the interest of the federation and the game and caused irreparable injuries to the image of the federation and having proven evidence of such misdeeds in initiating such disciplinary action by the President. The action taken by the President shall immediately be communicated to the Honorary General Secretary of the federation, who in turn shall communicate the same to all the office bearers of the federation, affiliated units and shall place it before the General body meeting of the federation, which takes place immediately after this.
2. **Chairman** He shall preside all meetings of the General Council and Executive Committee in the absence of the President, shall initiate proposals with the consent

of the General Secretary for holding of the meeting of the Managing committee of General Council to consider any special or urgent matters to be specified by him. As a Chairman he shall have a casting vote to resolve a tie while presiding over the meeting in the absence of the President.

3. **Vice-President** One of the Vice-President shall be elected over the meeting of the Managing committee or General Council in the absence of the President or the Chairman, who shall also have a casting vote to resolve a tie while presiding over the meeting in the absence of the President or Chairman.
4. **Honorary General Secretary** He shall be the Chief Executive officer of the Federation. He shall exercise all executive functions subject to the control of the Executive committee or General council. He shall give effect to the resolutions of the council and the Managing Committee. He shall carry on all correspondence on behalf of the federation and shall issue notices of meeting and record minutes of the same. He shall also maintain other records and registers. He will be the custodian of all the papers and properties of the federation. He shall carry out all such duties as may be entrusted to him by the council from time to time. An imprest of Rs. 5000.00 shall be given to the Honorary General Secretary to be recouped from time to time. He shall guide the federation on all matter of policy. He shall represent the federation at the meetings of Indian Olympic Association, State or Central Governments of the country, Asian and International Sports Bodies and before any Government of the local or foreign countries whenever such a situation arises.
5. **Honorary Joint Secretary** He shall do all such things and exercise all such powers as will be delegated to him by the Executive Committee or the Honorary General Secretary.
6. **Hon. Treasurer** He shall be in charge of the funds of the federation and shall keep them in the account of the federation. He shall maintain all accounts receive all money on behalf of the federation issue receipts and pay the bills duly passed for payment by the Honorary General Secretary or President. He shall be present at the Annual meeting with the statement of accounts duly audited by the auditors of the federation. He shall prepare a budget in consultation with the Hon. General Secretary and President presents it at the Annual General Meeting.
7. **Assistant Secretary** He is an employee of the Federation. He shall help the Honorary General Secretary in the discharge of his duties. He shall carry out the duties entrusted to him by the council or the Honorary General Secretary. He shall enjoy the powers that are delegated to him by the Honorary General Secretary.

24. Sub-Committees

The council may appoint Sub-committees/Board from time to time as may be found necessary including the following:

1. Technical Committee
2. Program Committee
3. Referees Board
4. Disciplinary Committee
5. Circle Style Kabaddi Committee
6. Rules Committee

The Chairman and Convener of these committees shall be nominated by the President from amongst the member association. The Honorary General Secretary and the President shall be the ex-officio members of all the committees.

25. Meeting

1. **General Council** The meeting of the General Council shall ordinarily be held at least once in a year at the time of National Championships.
2. **Notice** The Honorary General Secretary shall give 21 clear notice of the meeting to all members and shall circulate the agenda with the notice.
3. **Quorum** One third of the total number of Members shall form quorum. No quorum is necessary for the second adjourned meeting.
4. **Business** The business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting shall include.
 - I. Confirmation of the Minutes of the previous meeting.
 - II. Adoption of the report of the year's working to be submitted by the Honorary General Secretary.
 - III. Passing of the Statement of accounts and the Auditors Report to be submitted by the Honorary Treasurer;
 - IV. Passing of the Budget,
 - V. Appointment of Auditors.
 - VI. Election of office-bearers (after every four years)
 - VII. Such other business as had been notified;
 - VIII. Any other matter with the permission of the chair.The Annual Report, the Statement of Accounts and all other relevant papers shall be circulated to the members along with the agenda of the Annual Meeting.
5. **Special General Meeting** Provided always that a special meeting of the Council may be called at any time on the resolution of the Council, or on the requisition in writing by one third of members of at the instance of the President, to consider such matters as may be mentioned in the resolution or requisition or the President's notice. The Honorary General Secretary shall give twenty-one days notice of such meeting to all members and shall also circulate with the notice copy of the agenda.
6. **Urgent and Adjourn Meetings** The President or Chairman of the Federation may in consultation with the General Secretary call an urgent meeting of the General Council with the seven clear days notice the time and place to be specified by him.
7. **Executive Committee** The Executive committee shall meet at least once in a year or earlier if necessary. The Hon. General Secretary shall give fourteen clear days' notice to the members and he shall include a copy of the agenda with the notice.
8. **Quorum** One third of the total number of members shall form the quorum. No quorum is necessary for the second adjournment.
9. **Emergency Meeting** Any emergency meeting may be convened by the General Secretary for emergent, specific and technical matter for which notice may be given to the members.
10. **Requisitioned Meeting** When the Honorary General Secretary fails to convene an Executive Meeting, one-third members of the total number of members may send a requisition in writing to the President and the President on receipt of such requisition may send notice for such a meeting within fifteen days from the receipt of the requisition. He shall also include a copy of the agenda along with the notice

of the meeting. No other business except that mentioned in the requisition shall be transacted at such a meeting.

26. Nomination

An Association may nominate, so as to reach at the Federation's Registered Office 10 clear days before the date of an Annual General meeting for election of the committee, the name of (a) President (b) Chairman (c) Five Vice Presidents (d) Honorary General Secretary (e) Five Joint Secretaries and (f) Honorary Treasurer. The person(s) nominated shall give his/their consent on the face of the nomination. No person shall be considered to have been effectively nominated unless he is so nominated by at least two different state Associations. No Association in arrears with the federation shall be entitled to nominate.

The clause has been introduced after and amended by General body meeting in February 2001 at Mandya (Karnataka).

27. Voting

1. At all meetings of the General Council members shall vote in person, or through an accredited representative, who belongs to that member organisation.
2. The decision of the Executive Committee may be taken by circulation in case of urgency when the meeting of the Executive Committee cannot be convened. Any decision arrived at by circulation shall have to be placed before the next meeting of the Executive Committee for record.

28. Amendment to the Constitution

The rules of the Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India can be altered or added or substituted by vote of two third members present and voting at a General Council meeting specially convened for the purpose.

29. Schedule of T.A. and D.A.

The office-bearers or any other person duly authorised to perform the journey shall get T.A. and D.A. as approved by Executive Committee from time to time.

30. Responsibilities of affiliated member Associations/Organisations

1. Each member organisation shall hold Annual State/Institutional Tournament and send its results to the Federation.
2. Each member organisation shall send its team for participation in National Championship. It shall also ensure that its competitors actually take part in the Championship.
3. Any member unit failing to send its team or whose competitors do not turn up for participation without reasonable excuse for two consecutive years shall be liable for disciplinary action by the General Secretary who may suspend the team from participation permanently after giving an opportunity to the said unit to show cause against the proposed action.
4. In addition, the Executive Committee is also empowered to suspend for a period of two years the team whose entries after being received fail to participate without any reasonable excuse.
5. Each member organisation shall send a copy of its constitution and any amendments thereto to the Federation and shall hold meeting in accordance thereof and send a list of office bearers and their addresses to the Federation regularly.
6. No member organisation shall send any active competitors to represent in the meetings of the Executive Committee or General Council.
7. Each member organisation shall send to the Federation a list of all its affiliated units.

8. Any member unit or any unit affiliated to the member unit intending to hold All India competition shall obtain written permission from the Honorary General Secretary or President in accordance with the rules framed under this Article.
9. Any penalty imposed by any member organisation on any of its members for any of its deeds or misdeeds shall be honoured by other member organisation.
10. Disciplinary action whenever taken by any member organisation against its own members shall be reported to Honorary General Secretary within a month, who shall keep a record of it and inform other member organisations about it.
11. On receiving special request the Executive Committee can review such actions taken by the member organisations and send its recommendations to it.
12. All correspondence to the Indian Olympic Association, International Bodies and Government of India shall be routed exclusively through Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India. Any default in this respect shall render the unit liable for disciplinary action.
13. Every affiliated State Unit shall maintain properly and regularly audited accounts of the Association and the minutes of the business meeting, and shall hold meeting of the General Body and Executive Committee regularly in accordance with its Constitution.
14. Each State Association/affiliated unit of the Federation shall appoint only qualified coaches to coach the State Teams. They shall appoint qualified officials to officiate the matches at the State and all India meets.
15. Every State or affiliated unit shall conduct tournament, State Championship for the specified age groups including Junior and Sub-Junior levels and shall organise them as far as possible through inter-block and inter district leading to State levels championships.
16. No State unit shall grant Membership to individual clubs of the Districts. If a particular unit has no District Level organisations in all the Districts they shall not grant membership to such a club, which has not less than three active teams under their jurisdiction.

31. Suspensions and re-instatements

1. The Executive Committee shall have power to suspend any member or members from National or International competition for such period as may be specified by it.
2. On the application of any member the Executive Committee may reinstate any such suspended unit or team who by reasons of infringement of any rules has been declared ineligible to take part in competitions. Every application for reinstatement must be forwarded to the Hon. General Secretary of the Federation through the Secretary or the Member unit. Such application shall give in detail the circumstances leading to such suspension and the reasons on which the reinstatement is requested.

32. Miscellaneous

1. The crest (Monogram) of the Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India will be the Sun Wheel of Konarak (India) with the letters of Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India inscribed there under.
2. The colours of the Flag shall be determined by the Executive Committee.
3. The Federation may use or may be sued in the name of President, Chairman or Honorary General Secretary.
4. All necessary provision of Public Societies Registration Act. of 1350 Fasli shall mutatis mutandis shall apply to the Federation.
5. The income and property of the Federation shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objects of Federation as set out in the memorandum of Association and no portion thereof shall be paid or transferred directly or indirectly to any one by way of dividend through any means.
6. The income and property as well as the Management and control of the Federation shall vest in its General Council.

7. In case the Federation has to be wound up the property and funds of the Federation that remained after full satisfaction of the liability of the Federation will be transferred or paid to some other Institution with similar aims and objects in accordance with the decision of the General Council of the Amateur Kabaddi Federation of India or as provided under the Societies Registration Act under which the Federation is registered.
8. Amendment; No amendment or alternation to these Articles of Memorandum or Rules shall be made under it is voted by at least two third of members present at the General Body meeting convened for the purpose and confirmed by two thirds of the members present ensuing special meeting.

Signatures

Sd/-
(S.N. SALVI)
Chairman

Sd/-
(J.S. GEHLOT)
President

Sd/-
(J.P. AGARWAL)
Treasurer

Sd/-
(M. SEETHARAM)
Honorary General Secretary

Executive Member

Sd/- G.C. BHARGAVA

Registered under the Andhra Pradesh (Telangana Area) Societies Registration Act.
1350 Fasli (Act. I to 1350 F) No. of 1975 dated 7th day of September 1975.

ATTESTED
M. SEETHARAM
Hon. General Secretary